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STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES & PUBLIC PROTECTION

DivisioN OF EMERGENCY MIANAGEMENT & HOMELAND SECURITY

TO: Municipal Chief Executive Officers, Service Chiefs, and Emergency
Management Directors

FROM: William P. Shea, Deputy Commissioner

DATE June 5, 2013

RE: 2013 Statewide Severe Weather Exercise Update # 7 - Make Safe
Activities

Thank you for your participation in the recent Statewide Teleconference Call discussing
the upcoming Statewide Severe Weather Exercise. As discussed, CL&P is planning to
coordinate Make Safe activities for both days of the exercise, June 20" and 22",
Additionally, they will conduct a demonstration session including electric, cable and
telecommunications providers from their Torrington facility at 174 Franklin Street. This
demonstration is open to municipality representatives between 9 and 11 a.m., both days
and attendance can be confirmed with CL&P. For registration and/or questions
regarding any Make-Safe activity, please contact Dean Desautels at
dean.desautels@nu.com or at 860.665.2064.

Attached you will find a Make Safe Quick Reference Guide for local use.

If you have any questions, or if you require any additional information regarding the
Statewide Exercise, please contact us at DEMHS via e-mail at
demhs.eppi.questions@ct.gov.
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